From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "corrine_camuso@yakama.com"; "jessica lally@yakama.com"; "Noah Oliver"; "Kate Valdez"; "SEPA (DAHP)";
"Guy Moura (HSY)"; "steve@snogualmietribe.us"; "Aren Orsen (HSY)"

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: Shoreline Review: Shoreline Exemption SX-22-00001 PSE

Date: Thursday, January 27, 2022 4:27:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

SX-22-00001 PSE ETN-15 Application.pdf
SX-22-00001 PSE ETN-15 Project Narrative.pdf
SX-22-00001 PSE ETN-15 Aerial Site Plan.pdf
SX-22-00001 PSE ETN-15 Construction Site Plan.pdf

Location: South of Parcel 270134 in the PSE right-of-way. Coordinates 121.1283113°W 47.2188681°N
Good afternoon,

You are receiving this request for shoreline review with an associated 15 day comment period
because this application (Shoreline Exemption Permitting, SX-22-00001 - PSE) is proposing a
project within shoreline jurisdiction that is not exempt from cultural resources review pursuant to
Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B)(1)(a). The project is a replacement of an existing power pole. The new
pole will be placed directly next to the existing pole and there will be ground disturbance in the
amount of approximately 4x4’. In accordance with the settlement agreement between the Yakama
Nation and Kittitas County, Kittitas County Resolution No. 2018-195 and the Department of
Ecology Final Approval (letter dated 1/14/19, effective 1/28/19) of the County’s amended Shoreline
Master Program, Kittitas County is hereby requesting comments regarding the proposed project.

This request is based off of the following amendment to Kittitas County SMP 5.1(B) as shown
below:

B. Regulations

L Project Approval Requirements. Prior to issuing a permit, exemption, or other
approval for a proposed project in a shoreline area, the County shall determine
whether or not a cultural resources review or archaeological survey shall be
required under this Section 5.1(B)(1).

a.  Exceptions. No cultural resources review or survey shall be required under
this Section 5.1(B)(1) where the project applicant can demonstrate one or
more of the following conditions is met:

i.  The project or use does not include any ground disturbance.
Projects that require the insertion of structural elements, but which
do not require any excavation and create no spoil piles, shall be
considered non-ground-disturbing for purposes of this Section (e.g.
driving T-posts, planting tree seedlings with a hoedad).

ii.  The project is limited to the installation of infrastructure entirely
within the same area as an existing project or development.

iii.  The project’s entire three-dimensional area of proposed ground-
disturbance is located within previous fill or previously disturbed
earth.
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

KITTITAS COUNTY

— ]

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™

SHORELINE EXEMPTION PERMITTING

(For projects located within 200 feet of a body of water and/or associated floodway and wetlands under the
Jjurisdiction of the Shoreline Master Program)

REQUIRED INFORMATION /ATTACHMENTS

25

A scaled site plan is required showing location of all structures, driveways, well, septic, fences, etc. and
proposed uses and distances from property lines, river, and Horizontal distance from OHWM. To show
the Horizontal distance a profile view from the OHWM to the edge of structure/activity shall also be
shown.
. U n/a Include JARPA or HPA forms if required for your project by a state or federal agency. Not Required

SR qu-icl:# QO n/a SEPA Checklist, if not exempt per WAC 197-11-800. Not Required

8‘”@3 n/a VSP sponsored fish hatchery enhancement project: please provide documentation signed by the current
VSP coordinator for verification. (CDS & PW fees are waived for these projects**) Not Required

#**Please note a Shoreline Variance or Shoreline Conditional Use Permit may also be required. See Kittitas
County Shoreline Master Program™***

APPLICATION FEES:

$550.00 Kittitas County Community Development Services**
$550.00 Kittitas County Public Works**
$1,100.00 Fees due for this application when SEPA is not required**
$2,925.00 Fees due for this application when SEPA ($1,825.00) is required** (One check made payable to KCCDS)

FOR STAFF USE ONLY
A?Slication Received By (CDS Staff Signature):

N . #
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Kittitas County CD

DATE STAMP IN BOX

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION * PERMIT SERVICES * CODE ENFORCEMENT ® FIRE INVESTIGATION

ForM LasT REVISED: 06-01-2021
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General Application Information

1. Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form.

Name: Puget Sound Energy Easement and ROW
6500 Ursula Place S.

Mailing Address:
City/State/ZIP: Seattle, WA, 98108
425-462-3008
Day Time Phone: B B
Email Address: Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com

2. Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent, if different from landowner of record:
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required for application submittal.

Agent Name: Joe Pignatelli, on behalf of Puget Sound Energy
6500 Ursula Place S.

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP: Seattle, WA, 98108

Day Time Phone: 425-462-3008

Email Address: Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com

3. Name, mailing address and day phone of other contact person
If different than land owner or authorized agent.

N/A

Name:

Mailing Address:

City/State/ZIP;

Day Time Phone:

Email Address:

4. Street address of property:

Address: In ROW of Pine Glen Dr. north of Lavender Lake
Easton, WA 98925

City/State/Z1P:

5. Legal description of property: (attach additional sheets as necessary)
in ROW of Pine Glen Drive.

Not on a Parcel, just south of parcel 20-14-17050-0316
6. Tax parcel number(s): _GPS coordinates 121.1283113°W 47.2188681°N

7. Property size: N/A (acres)
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Project Description

Briefly summarize the purpose of the project:
PSE has identified the pole located at 121.1283113°W 47.2188681°N as in need of replacement

be replaced in-kind with a pole identical in height. After the work is complete the site will be
restored to the existing conditions.

‘What is the primary use of the project (e.g. Residential, Commercial, Public, Recreation)?
Ultility

What is the specific use of the project (e.g. single family home, subdivision, boat launch, restoration project)?

Utility

Fair Market Value of the project, including materials, labor, machine rentals, etc. 20,000

Anticipated start and end dates of project construction: Start April 2022 End one day later

Authorization

Application is hereby made for permit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such information
is true, complete, and accurate. [ further certify that I possess the authority to undertake the proposed activities. 1
hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made, the right to enter the above-described location to
inspect the proposed and or completed work.

All correspondence and notices will be transmitted to the Land Owner of Record and copies sent to the authorized avent

or contact person, as applicable.

Signature of Authorized Agent: Date:

\
Signature of Land Og\;u)r of Record Date:

f/lt_/?,O?_'L

(Required for application submittal):
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FOR STAFF USE ONLY

1. Provide section, township, and range of project location:
%4 Section Section Township N. Range E., W.M.

2. Latitude and longitude coordinates of project location (e.g. 47.03922 N lat. / -122.89142 W long.):
[use decimal degrees — NAD 83]

3. Type of Ownership: (check all that apply)

O Private {1 Federal 1 State O Local 1 Tribal

4. Land Use Information:

Zoning: Comp Plan Land Use Designation:

5. Shoreline Designation: (check all that apply)
U Urban Conservancy U Shoreline Residential U Rural Conservancy

U Natural Q Aquatic

6. Requested Shoreline Exemption per WAC 173.27.040:

Vegetation

7. Will the project result in clearing of tree or shrub canopy?
U Yes O No

If ‘Yes’, how much clearing will occur? (square feet and acres)

8. Will the project result in re-vegetation of tree or shrub canopy?
O Yes U No

If “Yes’, how much re-vegetation will occur? (square feet and acres)

‘Wetlands

9. Will the project result in wetland impacts?
U Yes O No

If ‘Yes’, how much wetland will be permanently impacted? (square feet and acres)

10. Will the project result in wetland restoration?
U Yes U No

If ‘Yes’, how much wetland will be restored? (square feet and acres)

Page 4 of 6





Impervious Surfaces

11. Will the project result in creation of over 500 square feet of impervious surfaces?
U Yes U No

If “Yes’, how much impervious surface will be created? ___(square feet and acres)

12. Will the project result in removal of impervious surfaces?
U Yes U No

If ‘Yes’, how much impervious surface will be removed? (square feet and acres)

Shoreline Stabilization

13. Will the project result in creation of structural shoreline stabilization structures
(revetment/bulkhead/riprap)?

O Yes a No

If “Yes’, what is the net linear feet of stabilization structures that will be created?

14. Will the project result in removal of structural shoreline stabilization structures
(revetment/bulkhead/riprap)?

O Yes 1 No

If ‘Yes’, what is the net linear feet of stabilization structures that will be removed?

Levees/Dikes
15. Will the project result in creation, removal, or relocation (setting back) of levees/dikes?

O Yes O No

If ‘Yes’, what is the net linear feet of levees/dikes that will be created?

If “Yes’, what is the net linear feet of levees/dikes that will be permanently removed?

If “Yes’, what is the linear feet of levees/dikes that will be reconstructed at a location further from the
OHWM?

Floodplain Development

16. Will the project result in development within the floodplain? (check one)
U Yes U No

If “Yes’, what is the net square feet of structures to be constructed in the floodplain?
*Note: A floodplain development is required per KCC 14.08; please contact Kittitas County Public Works

17. Will the project result in removal of existing structures within the floodplain? (check one)
U Yes U No

If “Yes’, what is the net square footage of structures to be removed from the floodplain?
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Overwater Structures

18. Will the project result in construction of an overwater dock, pier, or float? (check one)

J Yes O No

If ‘Yes’, how many overwater structures will be constructed?

What is the net square footage of water-shading surfaces that will be created?

19. Will the project result in removal of an overwater dock, pier, or float? (check one)

O Yes  No

If “Yes’, how many overwater structures will be removed?

What is the net square footage of water-shading surfaces that will be removed?

Summary/Conclusion

20. Will the proposed use be consistent with the policies of RCW 90.58.020 and the Kittitas County Shoreline
Master Program? (attach additional sheets if necessary)

U Yes Q No
Please explain:

21. Provide any additional information needed to verify the project’s impacts to shoreline ecological
functions: (attach additional sheets and relevant reports as necessary)
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PUGET SOUND ENERGY

The Energy To Do Great Things

Puget Sound Energy
P.O. Box 97034
Bellevue, WA 98009-9734

PSE.com

January 11, 2022

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

PSE ETN-15 Repl Pole — Distribution Pole Replacement

Dear Sir/Madam:

Puget Sound Energy (PSE) is planning to complete routine maintenance on an existing electric utility
pole within Kittitas County. The project is located within an existing ROW in Kittitas County just south of
Pine Glen Dr. at GPS coordinates 47.2188681°N, 121.1283113°W. The closest parcel is 20-14-17050-
0316.

The project consists of the in-kind replacement of a single 45 foot utility pole. The pole is approximately
112 feet from the Ordinary High Water Mark of Lavender Lake and falls within the Rural Conservancy
shoreline jurisdiction. As such, PSE is applying for a Shoreline Exemption under Kittitas County Code

17B.07.030.2.h:

KCC 17B.07.030.2.b Normal maintenance or repair of existing structures or developments,
including domage by accident, fire or elements. "Normal maintenance” includes those usual acts
to prevent a decline, lapse, or cessation from a lawfully established condition. "Normal repair"
means to restore a development to a state comparable to its original condition including, but not
limited to, its size, shape, configuration, location and external appearance, within a reasonable
period after decay or partial destruction, except where repair causes substantial adverse effects
to shoreline resource or environment. Replacement of a structure or development may be
authorized as repair where such replacement is the common method of repair for the type of
structure or development and the replacement structure or development is comparable to the
original structure or development including, but not limited to, its size, shape, configuration,
location and external appearance and the replacement does not cause substantial adverse

effects to shoreline resources or environment.





The project is categorically exempt from SPEA under WAC 119-11-800 (3):

WAC 119-11-800 (3) Repair, remodeling and maintenance activities. The following activities shall
be categorically exempt: The repair, remodeling, maintenance, or minor alteration of existing
private or public structures, facilities or equipment, including utilities, recreation, and
transportation facilities involving no material expansions or changes in use beyond that
previously existing; except that, where undertaken wholly or in part on lands covered by water,
only minor repair or replacement of structures may be exempt (examples include repair or
replacement of piling, ramps, floats, or mooring buoys, or minor repair, alteration, or

maintenance of docks)

This project is the normal and routine maintenance of an existing utility pole. No temporary or
permanent impacts to critical areas or their buffers is anticipated for this project. No in-water work will
occur for the project. No creation of impervious surface is expected for this project. Minimal vegetation
management including tree trimming and brush removal will be required as part of this project and for
the ongoing maintenance of these poles. It will be performed in accordance with best management
practices, and any installed erosion and sediment control devices shall be maintained until vegetation

has been re-established and disturbed soil has been permanently stabilized.

PSE would like to pay for this permit with a credit card. Please contact Joe Pignatelli for payment
information at (425) 462-3008 or at Joseph.Pighatelli@pse.com. .

Please find the required information and attachments for this application. If you have any questions,
please feel free to contact me at (425) 462-3008 or at Joseph.Pignatelli@pse.com

Sincerely,
e —————

-..___________.-1 _—__:-\\‘
N *{\B_ﬁ\ ==

Joe Pignatelli
Municipal Land Planner
Puget Sound Energy
6500 Ursula Place S,
Seattle, WA 98108
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iv. A professional archaeologist has surveyed the entire project area
within the last ten (10) years, and the survey report(s) show that no
cultural, archaeological, or historic resources were found.

b. Cultural Resources Review. The County shall provide electronic notice and a
fifteen (15) day comment opportunity to DAHP and affected Native
American tribes for all proposed projects in shoreline areas which are not
excluded under Section 5.1(B)(1)(a) above.

i.  When applicable, the above notification requirement will be
included in the Preliminary Site Analysis process.

ii. ~ Where the proposed project is already subject to a comment
period through shoreline permitting and/or SEPA review, this
comment period shall be run concurrently.

ili. ~ For shoreline projects that fall under a shoreline exemption permit
and have no notification requirement, if not already completed
through the Preliminary Site Analysis process, the above notification
and cultural resources review requirements will occur prior to the
issuance of an exemption permit.

Kittitas County will not act on the attached request until the end of the 15 day comment window.
Please respond to this email with any comments regarding this proposal no later than end of
business day February 11, 2022.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Best regards,

Ritwon L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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